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NTRODUCTION
The State Street Trust Company takes this

means of presenting to you= its compliments.

It hopes this booklet of historic prints will be

of interest to you. All of the reproductions

are taken from copies or originals in the pos-

session of this company, which are to be seen

at its main office, 38 State Street. Many of

them depict some interesting phase of Boston's

history. Please consider this booklet also as

an invitation for you to inspect the prints

from which these reproductions have been

made.
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Boston Custoji House in 1850, one yp:ah aitek it was
BUILT. It then stood at the head of Long Wharf, and to

ITS BACK DOOR CAME THE WATERS OF THE SEA AND THE HlNG-

HAM SAILING PACKET. TlIIS EDIFICE WAS ONE OF THE LAST

OF THE CLA.SSICAL ORDER THAT HAD BEEN IN VOGUE SINCE

INTRODUCED BY ChARLES BuLFINCH, 50 YEARS EARLIER.
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BUHNING OF THE OlD StATE HoUSE, AT THAT TIME ClTY

HaLL, IX 1832, FROM AN ORIGINAL FIRBINL^n's CERTIFICATE.

The BLAZE WAS NOT SERIOUS, HAVING BEEN CONFINED TO THE
ATTIC STORY.



Boston Massacre, State Street, corner of Exchange
Street, night of March 5, 1770. First bloodshed of the
Rf:volution, seven citizens killed by British soldiers.
Building at right, marked "Butcher's Hall" and "Custom
House," in front of which soldiers stand, marks site of
State Street Trust Company to-day.



Union Building, home of the State Street Trust
Company. Built about 1810. Here was the house
AND dry-goods shop OF Anthony Stoddard, the richest
Bostonian and greatest real estate operator of his

time. The record of his death in 1687 says, "He
WAS the ancientist shopkeeper in towne." Downing
Street, London, the diplomatic centre of the British

Empire, was named for Mrs. Stoddard's brother,
George Downing. Stoddard's house seems to have
become the States Arms tavern, where the magistrates
from the town house dined, and was succeeded by
the royal custom house, which in turn was followed
BY THE PRESENT UnION BuILDING. ThE StOCK ExCHANGE
WAS HERE IN THE EARLY FIFTIES. ThiS CORNER WAS
STARTING-POINT FOR FIRST REGULAR STAGE-COACH TO NeW
York City, in 1772.
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The Manchester fExGLANU) Exchange ix 1817. Thex
THE GREATEST COTTOX MARKICT IX THE WORLD. Bun>T 1809,

DEMOLISHED 18fi9.



View down State Street, from the lower end of
THE Old State House, in 1865.





View looking down State Street in 1850. At
RIGHT, with Grecian columns, is old Merchants'
Exchangp: Building. Built 1841, demolished 1889,

AND succeeded BY THE PRESENT EXCHANGE BuiLD-
ING. It was THE SITE OF GOVERNOR JoHN WiNTHROP's
FIRST MANSION IN BoSTON, BUILT IN 1631.







Landing of the Pilgrims, from painting in Pilgrim

Hall, Plymouth, executed by Henry Sargent, of Boston,

BORN 1770, died 1845, pupil of Benjamin West in London
about 1800.
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The Back Bay, seen from the State House, about
1857, JUST before work of filling in began. The Mill
Dam, now Beacon Street, extends across the waters,
THE little cluster OF HOUSES IN THE DISTANCE MARKING
ITS PRESENT JUNCTION WITH THE FeNW^AY. ARLINGTON
Street, bordered with trees, forms the shore line
BEYOND THE PuBLIC GaRDEN.
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Old South Meeting House, built 17'-29. Aban-
doned AS A PLACE OF WORSHIP IN 1872. ThE BRICK
BLOCK AT THE LEFT WAS THE FIRST BUSINESS BLOCK
BUILT IN Boston. The sidewalk in front of it was
ALSO THE earliest CONSTRUCTED HERE, AND WAS FOR
YEARS BEFORE AND AFTER 1800 THE FASHIONABLE
AFTERNOON PROMENADE OF THE TOWN.
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Exchange Coffee House, Boston's earliest " sky-

scraper" AND THE FINEST PUBLIC HOUSE OF ITS DAY.

Built 1808, burned 1819. Its site is now nitmbered
19-25 Congress Street. It was bounded on three sides

BY Congress Square. It was the temporary home of
Davy Crockett and of President Monroe, when each
visited Boston, about 1818.



Birthplace of General Joseph AVarren, who fell
AT Buxker Hill. Built 1720, demolished 1846. The
house that succeeded it is numbered 130 Warren Street,
ROXBURY.



Bird's eye view of Mt. Vernon, the Home of Washington.

View of Boston.
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